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 SEDGWICK COUNTY, KANSAS 
 DIVISION OF FINANCE 
 PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 525 N. Main, Suite 823 ~ Wichita, KS  67203 
              Phone: (316) 660-7258    Fax: (316) 383-7055 
                      http://sedgwickcounty.org/finance/purchasing.asp        
 
 

 
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 

#14-0069 
FIRING RANGE BERM REMEDIATION 

ADDENDUM #1 
 

 
August 20, 2014 
 
The following is to ensure that vendors have complete information prior to submitting a proposal. Here are 
some clarifications regarding the proposal for the FIRING RANGE BERM REMEDIATION, for the Sedgwick 
County Sheriff. 
 
Questions and/or statements of clarification are in bold font, and answers to specific questions are italicized. 
 
1. How much time each day will we have access to the facility to complete the job? 

The vendor awarded the contract will work directly with the Range Staff to negotiate a mutually 
agreed schedule. 

 
2. Can you please explain what Payment to Sedgwick County means in Section 14, Page 9 of the 
    RFP? 

Sedgwick County will not be issuing payment for the Berm Remediation. The successful vendor 
awarded the contract will retain the proceeds of any recycled lead removed from the range less a 
percentage of such proceeds, which shall be returned to the County. The proceeds from the 
recycled lead minus the County’s percentage will serve as payment for this project. The County will 
require a copy of the receipt after the material is recycled for verification purposes. 

 
3. What is the majority of what is shot here? 

9mm ammunition is the majority of what is shot here. However, everything from .38 caliber to .223 
and shotgun slugs are used, just not in large quantities 

 
4. What is the width of the bays? 

The bays are approximately 6 feet in width. 
 

5. How many bays are there? 
There are 50 bays total. 
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6. How much dirt will have to be replaced in the berm? 
The existing grade of the berm from top to bottom must be matched so the face of the berm is the 
same angle and grade across the entire face.  In other words, the berm face that has been 
remediated should not bulge outward (convex), nor should it be sunken in (concave). 

 
 
Firms interested in submitting a proposal, must respond with complete information and all supplementary 
materials and deliver on or before 1:45 p.m. (CDT), Tuesday, August 26, 2014. Late proposals will not be 
accepted and will not receive consideration for final award. 
 
PLEASE ACKNOWLEDGE RECEIPT OF THIS ADDENDUM ON THE PROPOSAL 
RESPONSE PAGE. 
 
 
 

 
Kristen McGovern  
Senior Purchasing Agent  
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